Ben Montross, Program Manager, Drinking Water & Groundwater Protection Division, Department of Environmental Conservation 2-16-2021 Systems with elevated results (above 15 ng/L):

WSID	WS Name	Has the system exceeded the MCL?	Date of MCL violation	Did the system ever issue a Do Not Drink?	Status
VT0000402	CHALET KILLINGTON	Yes	7/22/2020	Yes	Waiting on site investigation to identify next steps.
VT0000756	KILLINGTON VILLAGE INN	Yes	5/12/2020	Yes	Waiting on site investigation to identify next steps.
VT0001436	SUMMIT LODGE AT KILLINGTON	No	N/A	No	N/A
VT0002396	KILLINGTON MOUNTAIN SCHOOL	Yes	12/18/2019	Yes	System modified the well, unsuccessfully, and is now pursuing treatment.
VT0005165	MOUNTAINSIDE RESORT	No	N/A	No	N/A
VT0005194	CRAFTSBURY FIRE DISTRICT 2	No	N/A	No	System is evaluating a replacement well.
VT0005504	FIDDLEHEAD CONDOMINIUMS	Yes	12/18/2019	Yes	System is working to permit a new well outside of the area of contamination.
VT0005542	SNOWTREE CONDOMINIUM	No	N/A	No	N/A
VT0005594	WINDY HOLLOW	No	N/A	No	System is working to permit a new well outside of the area of contamination.
VT0006075	MOUNT HOLLY SCHOOL	Yes	12/18/2019	Yes	System is working to connect to an existing well, outside of the area of contamination, and consolidate with other nearby users.
VT0006098	LEICESTER CENTRAL SCHOOL	Yes	1/22/2021	Yes	No alternatives analysis received yet.
VT0006669	WOODBURY ELEMENTARY WATER SYSTEM	No	N/A	No	N/A
VT0006690	E TAYLOR HATTON	No	N/A	Yes	No alternatives analysis received yet
VT0006764	THETFORD ACADEMY	Yes	12/23/2019	Yes	System installed treatment and subsequently lifted the Do Not Drink notice
VT0020361	KIDS IN THE COUNTRY	Yes	7/20/2020	Yes	System likely to pursue drilling another well outside of the area of contamination.

VT0021520	CAMP PRECAST	No	N/A	Yes	Waiting on confirmation samples due to possible data integrity issues with most recent, elevated, sample.
VT0020639	RUTLAND AIRPORT BUSINESS PARK ASSO.	N/A	N/A	Yes – 4/4/2018	Treatment installed
VT0006076	GRAFTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	N/A	N/A	Yes - 7/26/2018	Treatment installed
VT0006664	WARREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	N/A	N/A	Yes - 7/26/2018	Treatment installed
VT0020734	POWNAL FIRE DISTRICT 2	N/A	N/A	Yes – 3/24/2016	Treatment installed
VT0021546	SUNSET PLAYLAND	N/A	N/A	Yes – 5/23/2016	Treatment installed / subsequently connected to Bennington system as it expanded to include other impacted users.
VT0004481	HARWOOD HILL MOTEL	N/A	N/A	Yes – 5/23/2016	Treatment installed / subsequently connected to Bennington system as it expanded to include other impacted users.
VT0021438	BENNINGTON LDS CHURCH	N/A	N/A	Yes – 5/23/2016	Treatment installed / subsequently connected to Bennington system as it expanded to include other impacted users.
VT0000163	PUBLYK HOUSE	N/A	N/A	Yes – 9/29/2016	Treatment installed / subsequently connected to Bennington system as it expanded to include other impacted users.

The interim standard of 20 ng/L was implemented following Act 21 of 2019 and the MCL followed, effective 3/17/2020; all systems below the dark line were managed under the health advisory and therefore were not issued violations.